ANTONY/WILCOVE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES of a meeting of Antony/Wilcove Parish Council held on Tuesday 10th March 2015 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Antony, Cornwall.

PRESENT:- Councillors R W Carter (Chairman), W A Lobb, Lady D Coward, Mrs P Knott, G Shepherd, D Pidgen plus the Clerk to the Council.

86-14 - Apologies for Absence

There were no apologies for absence.

87-14 – Declarations of Interest relating to items on the Agenda None.

88-14 - Police Report

The latest police report (1/02/15 - 28/03/15), shows 1 incident for Antony/Wilcove – 1 fraud.

89-14 - Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 27th January 2015, were confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

90-14 - Matters arising from the Minutes

- a) Pursuant to minute 80-14a) The Clerk confirmed that a letter has been sent to the Landlord of the Wilcove Inn and the foreshore has now been tidied.
- b) Pursuant to minute 80-14b) The Clerk confirmed that the 'Wilcove' sign has now been ordered and paid for and was awaiting delivery. Upon arrival the sign will be given to Councillor Gary Shepherd to install in the agreed position.
- c) Pursuant to minute 82-14a) The Clerk informed members that she has received a quote from Mr Mike Bulmer for the cutting of specified grassed areas at Antony and Wilcove Village. It was voted unanimously and **AGREED** to accept the quote and the Clerk will write thanking him and request his invoicing details, together with confirmation of number of cuts per year, with the change of only 2 cuts per year to the Antony pound. The Clerk will also request a copy of Mr Bulmer's public liability insurance for Parish Council records.

Councillor Lady D Coward will speak to Mr L Parsons to establish when he might be mobile again. In the event of Mr Parsons being out of action for a

while longer, Councillor Lady D Coward will approach Mr J Vigus to cut the footpaths in Wilcove as soon as possible.

- d) Pursuant to minute 85-14a) The Clerk confirmed that she has spoken to M Greet of the Antony Estate and confirmed that repair of the wall on Coombe Hill was in hand.
- e) Pursuant to minute 85-14d) Councillor Mrs P Knott informed the meeting that she had spoken to those concerned but as complaints were still being made regarding the problem of vehicles parked at Pengelly Park she would contact car owners yet again in an attempt to solve the problem.

91-14 - Correspondence

- a) Cornwall Council Cove Meadow Wilcove Tree Preservation Order 2015 The Clerk will scan and send a copy of the Order to Councillor Mrs P Knott for display on the Parish Council notice board in Wilcove.
- b) Cornwall Councillor G Trubody Display of Planning Applications
 The Parish Council **AGREED** not to display planning applications on notice boards.
- c) Rame Community Directory

An invitation has been received to advertise the Parish Council/local events, etc in the Rame Community Directory. Councillor Mrs P Knott will discuss at the next Wilcove Community meeting.

92-14 – Accounts for Payment

The following accounts were approved for payment:-

PAYEE	REASON	GROSS	VAT	NETT
Salaries and NI	February/March	432.44	0.00	432.44
Savills	Bus Shelter Antony	25.00	0.00	25.00
Wilcove Comm	Hall hire	62.00	0.00	62.00
Cllr D Coward	Antony Telephone Box	1.00	0.00	0.00
Contract Signs	Wilcove Sign	90.00	15.00	75.00

93-14 – Date of next meeting

The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be Tuesday 14th April 2015 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Wilcove.

94-14 – Any Other Business

- a) The Clerk informed the Council that she has spoken to Debbie Ebsary of Cormac regarding the bad state of footpath No 5 leading to Antony School. It was **AGREED** that the Clerk will forward a quote to repair the steps for consideration by the Countryside Officer.
- b) Councillor G Shepherd has information regarding the register of electors for Antony and Wilcove Village. The password may be obtained from the Clerk.
- c) A letter of complaint has been received from residents of Pengelly Close, Wilcove, about the problem of parking for residents. The Clerk will forward the letter to Cornwall Council, for the attention of the Housing Department.
- d) Councillor G Shepherd would like to see Parish Council news included in the local Wilcove Community Association news.
- e) It was **AGREED** that the Neighbourhood Plan will be added to the Agenda of the next Parish Council meeting for discussion.

Meeting closed 9pm	
	Chairman